Maidu Neighborhood Association Monthly Meeting Minutes November 2023

Date of Meeting:	November 28, 2023
Time of Meeting:	Meeting called to order by Alan Bartley at 6:35 p.m. at Sargeant Elementary School multipurpose building.
Board Positions:	An overview of recent board position changes was reviewed involving the following board members: Mary Steele, Mary Hoff, Alan Bartley, Scott Reid, Jim Kidd, Vicki Miller, Moody Boulos, Melinda Schrader, Shirley Brown, and Lance Hibben. The following slate is planned to become effective January 1, 2024: President: Mary Steele; Vice President: Vicki Miller; Treasurer: Shirley Brown; and Secretary: Lance Hibben.
Attendance:	Officer/Board Members present (who signed the sign-in sheet): Alan Bartley, Mary Hoff, Jim Kidd, Shirley Brown, Melinda Shrader, Vicki Miller, Mary Steele, Scott Reid, Moody Boulos, Acting Board Member: Lance Hibben; Neighbors: Susie Williams, Don Struckmann, Judy (?), and Roseville Fire Department Representatives Dave Killmer, Tony Moroso, and Cori Gardner.
Roseville Police report:	No report was available.
Roseville Fire Dept. Report:	Engine 4 Update: New Fire Fighter/Paramedic staff will begin training at the Academy soon. Discussed briefly the upcoming Santa Parade logistics. Answered questions from attendees including: the most common types of calls during winter months (home environmental issues, illnesses, injuries (falls), and auto accidents). Fire extinguishers should be replaced every 5-10 years. A question about the \$378 First Responder Fee was discussed. This fee is applied when transport to a hospital is required. A fee waiver can be requested and is reviewed by the Fire Chief.
Visitor Forum:	No topics were presented.
Minutes from prior meeting:	The amended meeting minutes with addendum was approved.

RCONA report:	Jim Kidd reported the following RCONA topics:
	 Roseville Fire Station 7 is planning to host a pancake breakfast on December 2nd 6:30-11:00.
	 RCONA wants to draw residents attention and responses to a new city survey available at polco.us/roseville230p.
	• RCONA has a new one sentence mission statement available on the city's website.
	• Spring cleanup events are being planned in April and May 2024. Maidu Park is not on the list of collection sites due to last year's traffic experience that backed up onto Rocky Ridge Drive.
Old Business:	Mary Hoff provided an update on behalf of her team regarding the Santa Parade on December 5 th . Mary's team used surplus items from the storage unit to keep costs down but was approved for a \$100 budget as needed.
	The Block Captain dinner has been moved to the monthly meeting on February 27 th and is planned for approximately 100 people with a tentative budget of \$500. RSVP requests will be sent to the Block Captains to respond by February 10 th . Spouses are invited. Mary Hoff volunteered to coordinate the event but will need a team to coordinate with her.
	Alan Bartley reported the MNA application to the Placer County Revenue Sharing Program (Suzanne Jones' office) has been submitted to fund a "Movie-in-the-Park" in 2024. Currently it is pending review. Refer to the prior month's meeting minutes for more details regarding this county

program.

New Business: No new items were presented.

Meeting Adjourned: 7:14 p.m.

Acting Secretary: Lance Hibben